

Matthew Juretic

Lakewood, Colorado

717-926-4127 (cell)

gunhodarro@gmail.com

Summary:

I am a motivated and technically-inclined automotive technician with more than 7 years experience in full service and repair of Mercedes-Benz, Sprinter, and other European vehicles. I have a proven track record of mastering and using technology and advanced computer software to diagnose and problem-solve in all aspects of my profession. Currently I am applying my technical background to coursework in Web Development and coding with the goal of obtaining a career in Full Stack Web Development.

Skills:

- Problem-solving
- Technology
- Diagnostic skills
- Automotive diagnostic tools/software
- Mechanically-inclined
- Technical Aptitude
- Vehicle Maintenance and safety
- Computer skills
- Verbal Communication
- Work Ethic
- Resourcefulness

Professional Experience:

Mercedes Benz, Littleton, Colorado

Sprinter Technician

- Perform A-level technician work for all Sprinter models
- Apply dealership and factory standards to all areas of vehicle diagnosis, maintenance and repair
- Complete comprehensive automotive trouble shooting and testing
- Communicate with Service Advisor regarding vehicle issues and recommendations for repair
- Participate in continued training and implementation of current diagnostic and programming software
- Collaborate with co-workers to analyze various technical and mechanical challenges and find solutions
- Maintain cleanliness, safety and organization of shop area at all times

Mercedes Benz, Westminster, Colorado

July

2017- May 2019

Sprinter Technician

- Performed A-level technician work for all Sprinter models
- Performed overall vehicle maintenance repairs such as scheduled services, brake pad and rotor replacement, tire repair, removal and replacement
- Performed engine diagnosis and repair
- Removed and replaced differentials, transmissions & other advanced repair and maintenance
- Repaired and replaced radiators, water pumps and other cooling system components
- Communicated with Service Advisor regarding status of repair, service recommendations and required parts

C.S. Cantlin Automotive, Conshohocken, Pennsylvania

October 2016-June 2017

Mercedes Technician/Sprinter Technician

- Performed ongoing diagnosis and repair of Mercedes-Benz and other luxury automotive brands

- Performed electrical diagnosis utilizing various diagnostic tools and programs
- Performed PA State/Emissions Inspections according to Pennsylvania state requirements
- Communicated with parts department to ensure parts accuracy for often complex, multi-faceted repairs
- Completed Pre-Purchase Inspections by evaluating vehicles' mechanical soundness, exterior condition and overall maintenance for potential buyers
- Diagnosed and repaired vehicle climate control systems
- Completed general vehicle maintenance such as oil and fluid changes, brake removal and replacement, tire removal/replacement
- Applied prior experience and certification as Sprinter technician to complete accurate diagnosis of various mechanical issues for these vehicles
- Completed quality control checks such as vehicle road-testing to ensure safety and satisfaction for customers

Mercedes Benz. Fort Washington, Pennsylvania

October 2012-

October 2016

Mercedes Technician/Sprinter Technician

- Completed B-Level Technician work for all Mercedes Benz and Sprinter models
- Performed wiring repairs and electrical diagnosis
- Perform climate control system diagnosis and repair
- Diagnosed and repaired brake systems (pads, rotors, lines and associated parts)
- Perform end suspension repairs
- Perform PA State Inspections and emissions utilizing Pennsylvania requirements
- Maintained work space to ensure overall cleanliness and organization

Sun Motors, Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania

May 2012-

September 2012

Audi Technician

- Performed oil, fluid and filter changes
- Completed alignments, brake repairs, tire replacements and other general maintenance
- Maintained clean and orderly work area

Education:

University of Denver, Denver, Colorado

Coding Boot Camp, Completion Expected: March 2020

Areas of Study: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Node.js, PHP, Laravel, Express.js, React.js,

Database Theory, MongoDB, MySQL, Command Line, Git,

Universal Technical Institute (UTI), Norwood, Massachusetts

Mercedes-Benz STARt , April 2012

GPA: 3.47/4.0, Attendance 98.94%

Universal Technical Institute, Exton, PA

Automotive Technology Certification, Ford FACT Elective, Fall 2011

Northern Lebanon High School. Fredericksburg, PA

High School Diploma, June 2010

Licenses & Certifications:

EPA 609 Certification

ALL DATA Certification

Ford Customer Handling

Windshield Certified

Alignment Certified

References available upon request